

Seema Sadhu

IT Program Leader

(908)- 635-3234
wattals@gmail.com
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/seema-sadhu>

SUMMARY

An Information Technology leader with a comprehensive record of implementing large IT programs and leading project managers on strategic IT initiatives using a highly collaborative style with a strong focus on quality and timely product delivery. A detail-oriented technology professional with extensive experience building and leading globally-dispersed teams, managing projects, risks, and stakeholders, implementing programs, and effectively engaging and managing vendors and vendor processes in order to deliver cost savings, business process development, proposal formulation and pursuit, SOW execution, P&L and budget management. Effective communicator who consistently delivers profitable growth, operational excellence, and superior client satisfaction.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Sr. Program Manager PMP, Kraft Heinz Company (Consultant)

FEBRUARY 2017 - PRESENT

- Led development and corporate-wide, global deployment of ServiceNow IT Portal Tool using Agile/Scrum methodology; gathered user requirements, managed vendor teams, and successfully launched Kraft's global IT service platform under budget and on time.
- Directed multi-million dollar infrastructure upgrades in support of standard SAP Program implementation using ITIL methodologies; prioritized key stakeholder expectations, gathered requirements, and managed procurement of end user equipment. The program increased productivity of 12 Heinz factory sites by enabling them to be functional on industry-standard SAP ERP platform.
- Instrumental in executing large programs through processes such as RFQ/RFP, bid reviews, and vendor selection decisions and managing program components using enterprise-based PMO techniques with embedded PMBOK management methodologies.

Sr. Program Manager PMP, Hewlett Packard Enterprises (HPE)

1997- JANUARY 2017

Virtual Private Cloud Transformation Reichnold Account (2015-2017)

- Led transformation of the mid-sized SAP and non-SAP hosting footprint from a traditional data center-hosted environment to HPE-hosted Virtual Private Cloud platform- a new, efficient IT style (Cloud Computing)- a success which granted HPE a 3-year, 3 million USD annual hosting contract extension

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS

**Bachelor of Engineering-
Electronics and
Communication Engineering**
National Institute of
Technology, Srinagar, India

**Project Management
Professional (PMP)**
Project Management Institute
(PMI)

INDUSTRIES

Consumer & Retail
Pharmaceuticals & Healthcare
Banking & Finance

ENVIRONMENTS

Private and Virtual Private
Cloud Migrations/
Transformations
Software Application &
Account Startups
Network, Infrastructure, and
Data Center Virtualization
Techniques
Service Management

METHODOLOGIES

Agile CPM
ITIL
PMBOK Techniques
Waterfall

TECHNOLOGIES

Microsoft Office Products

- To ensure successful cloud transformation, leveraged industry-standard techniques such as lift n shift; established shared values and responsibilities with C-level executives at Reichhold; identified and managed stakeholders pertaining to various application streams and established clear requirements; managed and aligned 80+ globally dispersed HPE team members from various HPE work streams; and achieved 500K USD annual IT infrastructure cost savings.

Program Manager PMP, Kraft Foods Account (2008 – 2015)

- Leveraged industry-standard ITIL and Agile SDLC methodologies in order to lead and manage programs which established and enhanced new infrastructure/software requirements related to hosting and network environment which helped meet the growing needs of application hosted by Kraft Foods, thereby enabling Kraft Account to be the biggest HPE service client in North America.
- Enabled Kraft to focus on core business and ensure business growth by managing teams of varying sizes to understand requirements, engineering solutions, preparing quotes, and delivering plans.
- Demonstrated thought-leadership in launching latest IT styles and delivering cost savings to Kraft by engaging with Kraft's senior IT leadership and conveying benefits of transforming existing systems to private (virtualization) and multi-tenant virtual cloud environment.
- Instrumental in reducing the procurement lead-time by engaging and managing the procurement process
- Pivotal in increasing operating revenue of the HPE account by building and managing multiple globally leveraged HPE teams in order to deliver successful project outcomes.
- Engaged and managed external vendor resource teams to staff up teams with appropriate skill-sets when needed, managed post production phases of all programs either merging with business of usual processes for ITIL type of projects or managed hypercare phases to ease new enhancements into production, and delivered programs and projects in accordance to enterprise wide PMO standards while managing risks and issues for timely delivery of products. Managed budget from forecasts to actuals to ensure projects were delivered per planned budget.
- Some examples of projects/programs delivered and managed include Data Center consolidation program supporting split of Kraft and Mondelez companies using Virtualization and Private Cloud ; Data Center consolidation program supporting Kraft and Heinz acquisition; country-wide implementation of Laser Guided Vehicle Program for enhancing warehouse management in all manufacturing factories of Kraft; development of Cloud Service Automation Software application to enable real time cloud provisioning system.

OTHER NOTABLE PM ACCOUNTS

Bank of America, Western Union, Sanofi Aventis, Blue Cross Blue Shield, AT&T, Xerox, Citibank, Siemens Nixdorf

Java

C++

GUI

Private and Virtual Private Cloud

Oracle

ServiceNow

SKILLS

Project, Vendor, and Resource Management

Quality, Risk, and Cost Management

Leading Project Managers and Offshore Resources

Management Status Reporting

Client Satisfaction

Tactical and Strategic Planning and Execution

Project Planning, Pursuits and Proposal Delivery

Timeliness

Data Analysis

Relationship Building

Process Improvement

Internal and External Communications

Vendor Relationships

LANGUAGES

English- Native

Hindi- Native

Kashmiri- Native

German- Professional Working Proficiency

CITIZENSHIP STATUS

US